
From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.
Sent: 7/22/2010 9:52:57 AM

Redacted
To: Tagnipes, Jeorge S. (jeorge.tagnipes@cpuc.ca.gov); Lawrie, Sandy 

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLDa); darren.hanway@sce.com 
(darren.hanway@sce.com); Sabal, Kristine 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KXS0); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Miller, Kristina (KMiller@semprautilities.com); 
Mark.Hervey@sce.com (Mark.Hervey@sce.com); Loveless, Berkeley 
(BLoveless@semprautilities.com); wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com 
(wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com)
Ramaiva. Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=CorDoratc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=SRRd):

Redacted

RedactedCc:
Mansi T.nnnie

Redacted(LMansi@semprautilities.com)
Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: 2010-2012 Reporting Requirements Follow Up

Good morning everyone,

I'm attaching my cleaned up notes from last month's meeting. Sorry it took so long. I'm still working on a lot of 
things from that meeting.

«2010-2012_Reporting_SUMMARY_v.02_DISTRIBUTE.doc»

To be sure that the SCE folks get this, may I ask that someone from Sempra and/or PGE forward this email 
and attachment to Don Arambula, Darren Manway, and Mark Hervey. I have been having serious email issues 
with SCE for a couple weeks now (emails are very slow getting delivered - I'm talking hours later).
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Thanks.

■Original Appointment-

From: Tagnipes, Jeorge S.

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 9:29 AM

RedactedTo: Sabal, Kristine;
Loveless, Berkeley; 'miner, Kristina; wayne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com; Don.Arambula@sce.com; 
Mark.Hervey@sce.com

Lawrie, Sandy; Darren.Hanway@sce.com; Besa, Athena;

Redacted Redactedq.. Redacted Ramaiya, Shilpa R; i Mansi, Lonnie

Subject: 2010-2012 Reporting Requirements Follow Up

When: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
RedactedWhere:

AGENDA

I want to give you an update where I am with the reporting requirements.I.

II. Also want to hear about these "templates" that you guys are working on.

III. Next steps
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